Legistar: 190099
DISTRICT ALL
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: February 13,2019 (COW) (B of T)Date: February 21, 2019

TITLE: Water Meter Replacement Program
Change Order No. 3

SUBMITTED BY: Brian Jack, Utilities Superintendé/

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Change Order No. 3 is a net increase of $1,017.50 and extension of contract length of 90 days. The change

order represents modifications to quantities of meter sizes and extension of contract length to reach
substantial completion.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Project #: WA 11 02

Budget Amount: $5,490,000.00

Current Contract Amount: $3,799.071.00
Change Order #3: $1.017.50

Total Revised Contract Amount: $3,800,088.50
Current Contract Length: 545 days

Change Order #3: 90 days

Total Revised Contract Length: 635 days

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X Z Date . /

Village Manager X ! o7 ct B 422 { Cev Date Z/7//2
: { ’/ /

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesda ior to the Agenda
Distribution, :




